



Overview of GFORGE trackers 2020-06-24

Dmitriy Yadykin



This work has been carried out within the framework of the EUROfusion Consortium and has received funding from the Euratom research and training programme 2014-2018 under grant agreement No 633053. The views and opinions expressed herein do not necessarily reflect those of the European Commission.

Summary of open trackers, general support



1736	autogui: code parameters for gaussiansources actor are not saved in the parameter file	Thierry SALMON	Dmitriy Yadykin
1734	AutoGui fails to read Code Parameters for actor is display_name	Thierry SALMON	Thomas Johnson
1751	Import machine description for BES observation geometry	Nobody	Ors Asztalos
1750	Import machine description for diagnostic beams	Nobody	Ors Asztalos
1747	issues found in getSlice/IMAS with mixed DD versions	Nobody	Jorge Ferreira
1711	problem running GRAY with n_rad_ray more than 4	Lorenzo Figini	Frida Eriksson
1705	moved from the 460 feature request	Par Strand	Marcin Plociennik
1712	Please remove module purge from imas-setup/1.0 at JET	Jonathan Hollocombe	Francis Casson
1702	Mailman and mailing lists in Gforge6 stopped working	Daniel Figat	Rui Coelho
1568	Overlong build time problem	Michele Romanelli	Lynton Appe
1653	itm_members and Gforge6 integration	Daniel Figat	Rui Coelho
1745	Could we have an option in CHEASE to not modify R0 and B0?	Olivier Sauter	Thomas Johnson
1627	Code parameters in the parameter file (saved by autogui)	Dmitriy Yadykin	Dmitriy Yadykin
1724	Loosen dependencies of HDC module	Jonathan Hollocombe	Bartek Palak
1723	Install UDA/2.3.0 on GW	Fleury Ludovic	Bartek Palak
996	time interpolation option for get_slice	Gabriele manduchi	Dmitriy Yadykin
1662	Syncing git repositories from ITER	Daniel Figat	Thomas Johnson
953	Checking CPO time dependent data when writing	Fleury Ludovic	Rui Coelho
1650	Simple suggestions to improve robustness of CPO based UAL	Olivier Hoenen	Thomas Johnson
1057	generic framework for non-regression testing of actors	Nobody	David Coster
1672	Procedure for populating the public IMAS database at the Gateway	Daniel Figat	Thomas Johnson

11 open trackers+10 feature requests

Open trackers submitted last 3 weeks



- 1751 **Import machine description for BES observation geometry** *Nobody Ors Asztalos* **waiting for the input (under Jira)**
- 1750 **Import machine description for diagnostic beams** *Nobody Ors Asztalos* **waiting for the input (under Jira)**
- 1747 **issues found in getSlice/IMAS with mixed DD versions** *Nobody Jorge Ferreira* **(seems to be fixed in the branch, need to be released and tested)**

Trackers closed last 3 weeks



- 1718 **trview, mistake in fill ims** *Dmitriy Yadykin Irena Ivanova-Stanik*
- 1742 **problem with batch run from autoGui using ets module in v580** *Dmitriy Yadykin
Frida Eriksson*
- 1749 **Problem with setup on Gateway** *Michał Owsiak Anders Nielsen*
- 1746 **Change default xmllib version for imasenv/3.28.1** *Bartek Palak Soma Olasz*
- 1748 **issues accessing public folder on the Gateway** *Daniel Figat Dmitriy Yadykin*
- 1744 **Cannot run Kepler workflow as batch job** *Michał Owsiak Soma Olasz*
- 1725 **possible lack of data in equilibrium cpo needed for running Cyrano** *Ernesto
Lerche Frida Eriksson*
- 1743 **run ets workflow in batch using ets module (from autogui)** *Michał Owsiak
Dmitriy Yadykin*

Trackers updated last 3 weeks



- 1736 **autogui: code parameters for gaussiansources actor are not saved in the parameter file** *Thierry SALMON Dmitriy Yadykin* **under investigation**
- 1734 **AutoGui fails to read Code Parameters for actor is display name** *Thierry SALMON Thomas Johnson* **solved in rc version, to be tested**
- 1711 **problem running GRAY with n_rad_ray more than 4** *Lorenzo Figini Frida Eriksson* **waiting for update from Lorenzo**

Earlier opened trackers



- 1705 **moved from the 460 feature request** *Pär Starnd Marcin Plociennik* tested, to be closed?
- 1712 **Please remove module purge from imas-setup/1.0 at JET** *Jonathan Hollocombe Francis Casson* pending
- 1568 **Overlong build time problem** *Michele Romanelli Lynton Appel* under investigation
- 1702 **Mailman and mailing lists in Gforge6 stopped working** *Daniel Figat Rui Coelho* under investigation, waiting reply from GFORGE, reported working
- 1653 **itm_members and Gforge6 integration** *Daniel Figat Rui Coelho* in the queue for implementation

Feature request trackers updated last 3 weeks



1745 **Could we have an option in CHEASE to not modify R0 and B0?** *Olivier Sauter*
Thomas Johnson [under investigation](#)

Trackers updated from ets_wf project



None